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Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 12:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 200160412102

Attachments: 090909092841-200160412102#1.rtf, 090909092841-200160412102#1.rtf; 20412102.tif

050509092841-200090909092841-200 20412102tﬁ
160412102#1.rt... 160412102#1.1t... KB)

—————— Original Message-——--
From: Andrea Ottieri [mailto:aottieri@movinet.com.uy]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 4:20 PM
To: LimitedOnline
Subject: Fw: Corporate Filing - 200160412102

Dear Suzanne Hawkes
Pls inform procedure to change company address to the following:
10275 Collins Avenue APT 828
(i;Bal Harbour, FL 33154
Many thanks and best regards,
Andrea Cttieri
BALMAX LLC
----- Original Message ---—-
From: <limitedonline@dcs.state.fl.us>
To: <AOTTIERIAMOVINET.COM.UY>

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 10:28 AM
Subject: Corporate Filing - 200160412102

The Articles of Crganization for BALMAX LLC were filed electronically
on September 09, 20095, effectlve September 08, 2009, as verified

by the letter and authenticatieorr—rrur bo hown below and were
assigned document numbe 1'000086874\ Please refer to this
numker whenever cor .-gndlng with this-office.

The certification you regquested is enclosed.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in secticn
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A limited liability annual report/uniform business report will

be due this office between January 1 and May 1 of the yesar following
the calendar year of the file/effective date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number may be required kefore this report

can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service

by calling 1-800-829-4233 and requesting form $3-4.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes,
it is the responsibility of the limited liability to notify this
cffice. .

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
this office at the address given below.




